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John A, Olshinski, Director
Division of Engineering and Technical Programs

These infractions were minor, but it is my opinion that they could
easily have been avoided. I will provide follow-up to insure that
both violations are corrected in the prescribed time and will continue
to support Nuclear Medicine by stressing the necessity and importance
of complying with all Nuclear Regulatory Commission requirements.

If I can be of further assistance, please contact me.

Sincerely,
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